TOWN OF LOS GATOS MEETING DATE: 12/13/2022

COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT ITEM NO: 2
DATE: December 5, 2022
TO: Mayor and Town Council
FROM: Laurel Prevetti, Town Manager
SUBJECT: Consider the Reorganization of the Town Council and Appointment of the

Mayor and Vice Mayor:
a. Appreciation of Departing Council Member Sayoc
b. Appreciation of Mayor Rennie
c. Swearing In of Newly Elected Council Member Moore
d. Appointment of Mayor and Vice Mayor

RECOMMENDATION:

Consider the reorganization of the Town Council and appointment of the Mayor and Vice
Mayor:

a. Appreciation of Departing Council Member Sayoc

b. Appreciation of Mayor Rennie

c. Swearing In of Newly Elected Council Member Moore

d. Appointment of Mayor and Vice Mayor

DISCUSSION:

A General Municipal Election was held on November 8, 2022 to elect three Town Council
Members. Two incumbent Council Members were re-elected, Mary Badame and Rob Rennie.
One new Council Member was elected, Rob Moore, and will be sworn into office at this
meeting.

Council Member Sayoc has served two full four-year terms and will be stepping down from the
Town Council at this meeting. The Town Council will have an opportunity to commemorate her
years on the Town Council, and the years served as Vice Mayor and Mayor.

The Council will also be given an opportunity to recognize Mayor Rennie for his service as
Mayor in 2022.

PREPARED BY: Wendy Wood
Town Clerk

Reviewed by: Town Manager, Assistant Town Manager and Town Attorney
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DISCUSSION (continued):

The Town Council will conduct the reorganization as follows with opportunities for public
comment at each milestone:

» Appreciation of departing Council Member Sayoc

e Appreciation of Mayor Rennie

e Swearing in of newly elected Council Member Moore
e Appointment of Mayor and Vice Mayor



